
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 4/1/2012 1:10:31 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: 

I made twenty cents in tips this morning at the cafe where I play, so I'm way ahead of everybody who bought lotto 
tickets! 

Redacted 

RE: 

On Apr 1, 2012, at 11:55 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> Alas, I succumbed too to lottery fever and splurged $5.00 for the first time. A sobering lesson but the 
entertainment value was priceless - until the drawing. 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Redacted 
> Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 11:52 AM 
> To: Cherry, Brian K 
> Cc: pac@cpuc.ca.gov <pac@cpuc.ca.gov> 
> Subject: Re: 
> 
> We bought a bunch of Mega Millions lotto tix in a desperate attempt to fund the High Speed Rail system, but 
that didn't work out. So yes, it's a plea for donations. 

> 
> Please Note New Email Address: 
> 
> I Redacted 
> 
> On Apr 1, 2012, at 11:48 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» Nice picture of [Red the Chronicle today. I Re I is looking either very serious or has his hands out for a 
donation. Better yet, no articles on PG&E ! 
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